OIL CONSERVATION CaMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

tivg 7, 1964

J. Glenn Turner
1900 Hercantile Dallas Building
Dalias 1, Texas

Attn: Mr, Walter M. Kilgo
Dear Mr. Kilgo:

You haive requected thatl uve Ffurnish you with a pressure to use for
¢ shut in pressure in calculating ennual deliverability test for
your #1-22 Osborne well in ‘M-22-30N-12W, ¥lora Vista Mesaverde Pool.

I have determingd that 1964 tests have not been submitted on any

of the surrounding wells s0 at this time I have no way 0F Furnishing
you gn average shut in pressure. It is glso possible that come of
the surrounding wells may have the sane problem that you are having
and therefore I zm going to suggest that you go ahead and calculate
a deliverability test using last year's shut in pressure, waich was
1119 p.s.i.a. 1f, after receiving tests on other surrounding wells
later in the year it becomes evident that true reserudir prassure

is appreciably less we will then instruct you to calculate the

test using a pressure which we will furnish you at that time.

As you know, the deliverability on this well 1s not particularly
critical anyway as this paool is not proratec and therefore the test
does not enter into an allowable. If you have any further guestions
regarding the matter, please contact us.

Yours very truly

Bmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
ECAs ks
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